
TOWN OF WARWICK PLANNING BOARD 

November 21, 2012 

 
 

Members present:  Chairman, Benjamin Astorino 

                               Dennis McConnell, Beau Kennedy,  

                               Paul Ruszkiewicz, Christine Little, Alternate 

                               Laura Barca, HDR Engineering 

John Bollenbach, Planning Board Attorney 

Connie Sardo, Planning Board Secretary 

 

                                

 

 

The regular meeting of the Town of Warwick Planning Board was held Wednesday, November 21, 2012 at the 

Town Hall, 132 Kings Highway, Warwick, New York. Chairman, Benjamin Astorino called the meeting to order 

at 7:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING OF Lehigh & Hudson Professional Bldg., LLC. 

 

Application for Preliminary Approval for a proposed 5-Lot (Major) subdivision, formally 

known as the Tarelli Subdivision and now known as the Pochuck Views Subdivision, situated 

on tax parcels S  24  B  1  L 20.1 & L 35; parcels located on the western side of Glenwood Road 

3500 feet south of Newport Bridge Road, in the RU zone, of the Town of Warwick, County of 

Orange, State of New York.   The proposed subdivision was classified by the Town of Warwick 

Planning Board, acting as Lead Agency under the State Environmental Quality Review Act 

(SEQR), as an Unlisted Action.  Continued Public Hearing from the 10/17/12 Planning Board 

Meeting 

 

Representing the applicant:  Karen Emmerich from Lehman & Getz Engineering.  George 

Rhein, Applicant. 

 

The following review comments submitted by HDR: 

 

1. Planning Board to discuss SEQRA. 

2. Applicant to discuss project. 

3. Conservation Board comments: 10/17/12 No further comments. 

4. Architectural Review Board comments: 09/12/12 no comments; 10/17/12 would like to 

see elevations for all four sides of homes. 

5. OC Planning Department: 05/18/12 add Agricultural Notes; concerns about stormwater 

management 

6. OCDPW (driveway permit and drainage): 09/13/12 comments received and resubmitted 

back to OCDPW 

7. A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 and 5 

must occur between October 1 and March 1 to avoid any potential impact to the 

Kentucky warbler. 

8. A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 and 5 be 

limited to the clearing limits shown on the plans.   

9. Sheet 2 must show any existing monuments/pins. 

10. Sheet 2 must show metes and bounds. 
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11. Sheet 2 should identify the purpose of each easement shown, who has the rights to use 

the easement, who has responsibility of maintenance including a reference to any filed 

maintenance agreement.   

12. A deed restriction for additional clearing beyond the limits of clearing shown on the site 

plan (e.g., clearing for home, driveway, well, and septic system) shall be placed on Lots 4 

and 5.  The language of the deed restriction shall be submitted to the Planning Board 

attorney.   

13. The Applicant is requesting a waiver from §168-17 Street Specifications Grades and 

Vertical Curves (proposed 14%, whereas maximum slope allowed is 10%). 

14. The declaration information for the Ridgeline Overlay District will need to be shown 

(Applicant requesting a waiver because the small portion of the Ridgeline Overlay 

District is located outside of the building envelope on only one lot).  

15. A private roadway easement and agreement must be prepared and submitted to the Town. 

16. On Sheet 2, Note 1 the declaration information for the drainage system maintenance 

agreement should be added. 

17. On Sheet 8, Section 11, Note 6 should be added with the declaration information for the 

drainage system maintenance agreement.  

18.  Provide a map note stating that “No construction or use shall begin until the maps are 

signed by the Planning Board Chairman and Building Department permits are obtained.” 

19. The declaration information for the deed restriction for Lots 4 and 5 shall be added to the 

plan. 

20. Surveyor to certify that iron rods have been set at all property corners. 

21. A bond and inspection fees for the private road shall be determined to the Planning Board 

Engineer’s specification. 

22. Payment of parkland fees. 

23. Payment of all fees. 

 

 

The following comment submitted by the Conservation Board: 

 

Pochuck Views Subdivision – None submitted. 

 

The following comment submitted by the ARB: 

 

Pochuck Views Subdivision – None submitted. 

 

Comment #1:  Planning Board to discuss SEQRA. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  This SEQR comment has been prepared by Mr. Ted Fink.  “The 

Planning Board has been reviewing this with the short EAF.  It is an Unlisted Action.  

The Negative Declaration, in Reason #11, outlines the applicant’s commitment to 

mitigate biodiversity impacts by limiting the time of the year when clearing will occur on 

proposed lots 4 and 5 as well as the placement of deed restrictions on proposed lots 4 

and 5 limiting future clearing to those areas of disturbance shown on the plans.  I have 

prepared a Draft Negative Declaration for the Board’s consideration”.     

 

 

Comment #2:  Applicant to discuss project. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  I think we are aware with what you have. 
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Karen Emmerich:  Nothing has changed. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Do any Board members or Professionals have any comments?  Laura, are 

these comments the same from the last time? 

 

Laura Barca:  Yes.  They are similar to what we had the last time.  A majority of the 

comments were note changes that the applicant has already taken care of. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Did you incorporate Ted’s comments as far as the clearing at a certain 

time of year? 

 

Laura Barca:  Yes.  There is a note.  It is Comment #7.  It states that a note should be 

placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 and 5 must occur between 

October 1 and March 1 to avoid any potential impact to the Kentucky warbler.   

 

Comment #3:  Conservation Board comments: 10/17/12 No further comments. 

Comment #4:  Architectural Review Board comments: 09/12/12 no comments; 10/17/12 

would like to see elevations for all four sides of homes. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  That could be done at the time of a building permit. 

 

George Rhein:  Ok. 

 

Comment #5:  OC Planning Department: 05/18/12 add Agricultural Notes; concerns 

about stormwater management 

 

Mr. Astorino:  I believe we have addressed that. 

 

Comment #6:  OCDPW (driveway permit and drainage): 09/13/12 comments received 

and resubmitted back to OCDPW 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Connie, have we received anything back from them yet? 

 

Connie Sardo:  No. 

 

Karen Emmerich:  We have talked to them.  Everything is essentially resolved.  Pat 

Kennedy was out of the office.  He had surgery.  He hasn’t had the chance to prepare the 

letter yet.  But essentially they said everything was ok.  A letter will be forthcoming.   

 

Mr. Astorino:  Laura, are you ok with the stormwater? 

 

Laura Barca:  Yes.  I didn’t talk to them today, but it was my understanding that 

everything has been resolved. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Ok.  We will list Comments 7 through 23 for the record.  Do any Board 

members or Professionals have any other comments? 

 

Connie Sardo:  Ben, we have a Memo from ERS Consultants. 
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Mr. Astorino:  Yes.  We have Memo from Dave Griggs, ERS Consultants, dated 

11/21/12.  It is in regards to the wetland investigation.  We discussed this at the Work 

Session.  We discussed about the tree clearing, etc…  We have that memo for the record.  

Is there anything else? 

 

Connie Sardo:  Laura, there was that one email you sent me regarding a possible 

easement for Mr. Elwell that a resident had raised at the last public hearing. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  That is in the comments. 

 

Laura Barca:  That was about the potential R.O.W. 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  The applicant’s attorney had addressed that. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  John, are you comfortable with that? 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  Yes. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Ok.  It was a comment raised at the last public hearing.  You looked into 

it.  It appears not to be an issue.  This is a public hearing.  If there is anyone in the 

audience wishing to address the Pochuck Views application, please rise and state your 

name for the record.  Let the record show no public comment. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  Ben, I have a question.  In ERS Consultants memo, there were a couple 

of parts that I was a little surprised at.  Are cattails considered as invasive species? 

 

Laura Barca:  Some of them are.   

 

Mr. McConnell:  Ok.  What are the social functions that wetlands typically provide? 

 

Laura Barca:  Social functions are more like animal social functions.  It is like a gathering 

place. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  Ok.  It is not like tree huggers that gather outside. 

 

Laura Barca:  Right.   

 

Mr. McConnell:  Ok.  Thank you for clearing that up. 
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Mr. McConnell makes a motion for the Negative Declaration. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Ruszkiewicz.  The following Resolution was carried 5-

Ayes. 

 

617.12(b) 
State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) 

Resolution Authorizing Filing of Negative Declaration 
 

 

Name of Action: Pochuck Views Subdivision 
 
 Whereas, the Town of Warwick Planning Board is the SEQR Lead Agency for 
conducting the environmental review of a proposed five lot subdivision, 
Town of Warwick, Orange County, New York, and 
 
 Whereas, there are other involved agencies pursuant to SEQR, including the 
Orange County Department of Public Works which will make its own determination 
of significance or non-significance and 
 
 Whereas, the Planning Board has reviewed an Environmental Assessment 
Form (EAF) for the action dated April 25, 2012, the probable environmental effects 
of the action, and has considered such impacts as disclosed in the EAF. 
 
 Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Planning Board adopts the findings 
and conclusions relating to probable environmental effects contained within the 
attached EAF and Negative Declaration and authorizes the Chair to execute the EAF 
and file the Negative Declaration in accordance with the applicable provisions of law, 
and 
 
 Be It Further Resolved, that the Planning Board authorizes the Chair to take 
such further steps as might be necessary to discharge the Lead Agency’s 
responsibilities on this action. 
 
Mr. McConnell makes a motion to close the public hearing. 
 
Seconded  by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 
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Laura Barca:  Ben, the applicant is requesting 2 waivers.  The 2 waivers are for as follows:  

Waiver #1, The applicant is requesting a waiver from §168-17 Street Specifications Grades and 

Vertical Curves (proposed 14%, whereas maximum slope allowed is 10%).  Waiver #2, The 

declaration information for the Ridgeline Overlay District will need to be shown (Applicant 

requesting a waiver because the small portion of the Ridgeline Overlay District is located outside 

of the building envelope on only one lot).  

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion on the 2 Waivers that Laura Barca had stated. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  That was what we had discussed at the Work Session.  We have the asbuilt of the 

road profile.   

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  We need to add a comment.  Comment #24, Declarations previously recorded 

for the prior subdivision to be terminated to the Planning Board Attorney’s specifications.  There 

was one other thing. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  Abinitio? 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  Yes, it would be a condition of the subdivision approval to be recorded.  

Looking at the map, I can’t read it, but could someone tell me on page 2 of 8 all the way to the 

right what it says? 

 

Laura Barca:  It says, proposed drainage easement to be dedicated to the County of Orange for 

maintenance & repair of existing culvert extension & new culvert across proposed roadway.   

 

Mr. Bollenbach: Let’s add to Comment #16, including easement to Orange County. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Ok.  John, do you have anything else? 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  No.  That is it. 

 

Comment #7:  A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 

and 5 must occur between October 1 and March 1 to avoid any potential impact to the Kentucky 

warbler. 

Comment #8:  A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 

and 5 be limited to the clearing limits shown on the plans.   

Comment #9:  Sheet 2 must show any existing monuments/pins. 

Comment #10:  Sheet 2 must show metes and bounds. 

Comment #11:  Sheet 2 should identify the purpose of each easement shown, who has the rights 

to use the easement, who has responsibility of maintenance including a reference to any filed 

maintenance agreement.   

Comment #12:  A deed restriction for additional clearing beyond the limits of clearing shown on 

the site plan (e.g., clearing for home, driveway, well, and septic system) shall be placed on Lots 

4 and 5.  The language of the deed restriction shall be submitted to the Planning Board attorney.   

Comment #13:  The Applicant is requesting a waiver from §168-17 Street Specifications Grades 

and Vertical Curves (proposed 14%, whereas maximum slope allowed is 10%). 
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Comment #14:  The declaration information for the Ridgeline Overlay District will need to be 

shown (Applicant requesting a waiver because the small portion of the Ridgeline Overlay 

District is located outside of the building envelope on only one lot).  

Comment #15:  A private roadway easement and agreement must be prepared and submitted to 

the Town. 

Comment #16:  On Sheet 2, Note 1 the declaration information for the drainage system 

maintenance agreement should be added. 

Comment #17:  On Sheet 8, Section 11, Note 6 should be added with the declaration information 

for the drainage system maintenance agreement.  

Comment #18:  Provide a map note stating that “No construction or use shall begin until the 

maps are signed by the Planning Board Chairman and Building Department permits are 

obtained.” 

Comment #19:  The declaration information for the deed restriction for Lots 4 and 5 shall be 

added to the plan. 

Comment #20:  Surveyor to certify that iron rods have been set at all property corners. 

Comment #21:  A bond and inspection fees for the private road shall be determined to the 

Planning Board Engineer’s specification. 

Comment #22:  Payment of parkland fees. 

Comment #23:  Payment of all fees. 

 

Mr. Kennedy makes a motion on the Lehigh & Hudson Professional Bldg, LLC., application, 

granting Preliminary Approval for a proposed 5-Lot (Major) subdivision, formally known as the 

Tarelli Subdivision and now known as the Pochuck Views Subdivision, situated on tax parcels 

S 24 B 1 L 20.1 and L 35; parcels located on the western side of Glenwood Road 3500 feet 

south of Newport Bridge Road, in the RU zone, of the Town of Warwick, County of Orange, 

State of New York.  The proposed subdivision was classified by the Town of Warwick Planning 

Board, acting as Lead Agency under the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR), as 

an Unlisted Action.  A SEQR Negative Declaration was adopted on November 21, 2012. 

 

Seconded by Ms. Little.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

Karen Emmerich:  We ask that the Board waives the Final Public Hearing? 

 

Mr. McConnell:  Do we have anything in this list of comments that we want to see completed 

further along before we waive the Final Public Hearing? 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Laura, is there anything that stands out? 

 

Laura Barca:  No. 

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion to waive the Final Public Hearing. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 
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Mr. Kennedy makes a motion on the Lehigh & Hudson Professional Bldg., LLC., granting Final 

Approval for a proposed 5-Lot (Major) subdivision, formally known as the Tarelli Subdivision 

and now known as the Pochuck Views Subdivision, situated on tax parcels S 24 B 1 L 20.1 and 

L 35; parcels located on the western side of Glenwood Road 3500 feet south of Newport Bridge 

Road, in the RU zone, of the Town of Warwick, County of Orange, State of New York.  A 

SEQR Negative Declaration was adopted on November 21, 2012.  Approval is granted subject to 

the following conditions: 

 

1. A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 and 5 

must occur between October 1 and March 1 to avoid any potential impact to the 

Kentucky warbler. 

2. A note should be placed on the plans stating that the land disturbance for Lots 4 and 5 be 

limited to the clearing limits shown on the plans.   

3. Sheet 2 must show any existing monuments/pins. 

4. Sheet 2 must show metes and bounds. 

5. Sheet 2 should identify the purpose of each easement shown, who has the rights to use 

the easement, who has responsibility of maintenance including a reference to any filed 

maintenance agreement.   

6. A deed restriction for additional clearing beyond the limits of clearing shown on the site 

plan (e.g., clearing for home, driveway, well, and septic system) shall be placed on Lots 4 

and 5.  The language of the deed restriction shall be submitted to the Planning Board 

attorney.   

7. The Applicant is requesting a waiver from §168-17 Street Specifications Grades and 

Vertical Curves (proposed 14%, whereas maximum slope allowed is 10%). 

8. The declaration information for the Ridgeline Overlay District will need to be shown 

(Applicant requesting a waiver because the small portion of the Ridgeline Overlay 

District is located outside of the building envelope on only one lot).  

9. A private roadway easement and agreement must be prepared and submitted to the Town. 

10. On Sheet 2, Note 1 the declaration information for the drainage system maintenance 

agreement should be added including easement to Orange County. 

11. On Sheet 8, Section 11, Note 6 should be added with the declaration information for the 

drainage system maintenance agreement.  

12.  Provide a map note stating that “No construction or use shall begin until the maps are 

signed by the Planning Board Chairman and Building Department permits are obtained.” 

13. The declaration information for the deed restriction for Lots 4 and 5 shall be added to the 

plan. 

14. Surveyor to certify that iron rods have been set at all property corners. 

15. A bond and inspection fees for the private road shall be determined to the Planning Board 

Engineer’s specification. 

16. Declarations previously recorded for prior subdivision to be terminated to the Planning 

Board Attorney’s specifications. 

17. Payment of Parkland Fees. 

18. Payment of all fees.  

 

Seconded by Mr. McConnell.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

Karen Emmerich:  Thank you. 

 

George Rhein:  Thank you. 
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Other Considerations: 

 

1. Van Tuyl Subdivision – Planning Board to discuss setting the application for a Public 

Hearing.  

 

Mr. McConnell:  Are they going to the ZBA? 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Yes.  Laura, did you do the percs and dye tests? 

 

Laura Barca:  Yes.  We had done the percs.  We have witnessed the dye test.  They had 

done coli bacteria tests on both wells.  The tests came back negative. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Great 

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion to set the Van Tuyl Subdivision for a Final Public at the 

next available agenda. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes.  

 

2. Lands of Mongelluzzo – Letter from Kirk Rother, dated 10/31/12 addressed to the 

Planning Board in regards to the Mongelluzzo Subdivision - requesting a 10
th
 6-Month 

Extension on Preliminary Approval of a proposed 2-Lot Cluster Subdivision, situated on 

tax parcel SBL # 31-2-44.32; parcel located on the southeasterly side of Ackerman Road 

1200± feet off the intersection of Kings Highway, in the RU zone.  Preliminary Approval 

was granted on, 11/21/07.  The Applicant has stated that they had submitted a revised 

subdivision set of plans to the Planning Board, PB Engineer & Attorney.  In the interim, 

the Applicant would like to preserve the current preliminary approval that was granted.  

The 10
th

 6-Month Extension becomes effective on 11/21/12.   

 

Mr. Astorino:  They had submitted that.  Laura, we went out to Ackerman Road.  They 

want the driveway to come out to Ackerman Road instead of Entin Terrace. 

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion on the Mongelluzzo Subdivision, granting granted a 10
th
 6-

Month Extension on Preliminary Approval of a proposed 2-Lot Cluster subdivision, SBL # 31-2-

44.32.  Preliminary Approval was granted on, 11/21/07. 

 

The 10
th
 6-Month Extension becomes effective on, 11/21/12. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 
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3. Lands of Luft – Letter from Kirk Rother, dated 10/31/12 addressed to the Planning 

Board in regards to the Luft Subdivision – requesting a 6-Month Extension on 4
th
 Re-

Approval of Final Approval of a proposed 22-Lot Cluster subdivision + 2 Affordable 

Homes & Special Use Permit for the Affordable Homes, situated on tax parcel SBL #26-

1-6.5; parcel located on the northern side of Newport Bridge Road and at the intersection 

with Blooms Corners Road, in the RU zone.  Conditional Final Approval was granted on, 

4/16/08.  4
th
 Re-Approval of Final Approval was granted on 5/16/12 became effective on, 

4/16/12.  The 6-Month Extension on the 4
th
 Re-Approval becomes effective on, 10/16/12.  

 

Ms. Little makes a motion on the Luft Subdivision, granting granted a 6-Month Extension on the 

4
th
  Re-Approval of Final Approval of a proposed 22-Lot cluster subdivision + 2-Affordable 

Homes subdivision and Special Use Permit for the Affordable Homes, SBL # 26-1-6.5.  

Conditional Final Approval was granted on, 4/16/08.  4
th
 Re-Approval of Final Approval was 

granted on, 5/16/12 became effective on 4/16/12. 

 

The 6-Month Extension becomes effective on 10/16/12. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

  

4. Lands of Mante – Letter from Kirk Rother, dated 10/31/12 addressed to the Planning 

Board in regards to the Mante Subdivision – requesting 3
rd

 Re-Approval of Final 

Approval of a proposed 2-Lot subdivision, situated on tax parcel SBL # 47-1-78.234; 

parcel located on the eastern side of Bellvale Lakes Road and 2,725 feet south of Rabbitt 

Hill Road, in the MT zone.  Conditional Final Approval was granted on, 9/2/09.  The 

Applicant has stated that due to the current real estate market conditions, the proposed 

subdivision is not economically viable.  This is primarily due to the cost of improvements 

associated with widening the common driveway.  The 3
rd

 Re-Approval of Final Approval 

becomes effective on, 9/2/12.   

 

Mr. McConnell: Is that all that is outstanding regarding the widening of the common 

driveway?  Is that the only condition? 

 

Connie Sardo:  No.  Most of their conditions have been met.  I believe the only things we 

need are the Parkland Fees and bonds.   

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  Yes.  I think they have wrapped up everything.  I think some changes 

had to be done with the Use and Maintenance of the common driveway.  They had some 

discrepancy in the survey description.  I think everything has been done.  They are on the 

home stretch. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  I am just surprised to see this one claiming economic conditions.  It is 

one thing if it was the infrastructure that needed to be put in and the economic conditions 

don’t warrant it.   

 

 

 

. 
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Ms. Little makes a motion on the Mante Subdivision, granting “3
rd

 Re-Approval” of Final 

Approval of a proposed 2-Lot subdivision, situated on tax parcel S 47 B 1 L 78.234; parcel 

located on the eastern side of Bellvale Lakes Road and 2,725 feet south of Rabbitt Hill Road, in 

the MT zone, of the Town of Warwick, County of Orange, State of New York, subject to the 

conditions of Final Approval granted on, 9/2/09. 

 

The 3
rd

 Re-Approval of Final Approval becomes effective on, 9/2/12, subject to the conditions of 

Final Approval granted on, 9/2/09. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

 

5. Planning Board Minutes of 10/17/12 for Planning Board’s Approval. 

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion to Approve the Planning Board Minutes of 10/17/12. 

 

Seconded by Ms. Little.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

6. Planning Board to discuss Canceling the 11/26/12 Work Session & 12/5/12 Planning 

Board Meeting – due to No Submittals. 

 

Ms. Little makes a motion to Cancel the 11/26/12 Work Session & the 12/5/12 Planning 

Board Meeting. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Kennedy.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

 

Correspondences: 

 

1. Conservation Board Memorandum to Town Board to Ban Fracking, dated 11/19/12. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  We have that Memo in our packets.  The Town of Warwick is a huge area for 

Fracking.  The Board could read it. I read it.  It is what it is. 

 

 

Privilege Of The Floor For Agenda Items!! 

 

Mr. Astorino:  If there is anyone in the audience wishing to address any of the agenda items, please rise 

and state your name for the record. 

 

Mr. McConnell:  Before we adjourn, I had seen that there was a correspondence about a program that 

has David Church’s name on it.  It is all about sustainability.  If anyone has not yet read anything about 

this issue of sustainability, there are a number of conspiracy theories that are out there about it.  I 

recommend that you Google Agenda 21 and do some reading on it.  The reason is, whether I believe in it 

or not, there are some valid issues raised about giving over control of local real estate, development, 

planning, etc… to larger organizations ultimately in line with the U.N. For no other reason than you 

understanding, there is some controversy over the idea of planning for sustainability.  While it may 

sound nice, it is kind of like asking if you have quit beating your wife yet.  I just recommend that you 

get some information because it sounds innocuous enough.   Just read it. 
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Mr. Astorino:  I agree.  John, I have a question for you.  Regarding this Fracking thing, are they looking 

for an opinion from the Planning Board? 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  No.  It is for the Town Board. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Ok.  It is the Town Board.  This is just for our reading pleasure.  Is that correct? 

 

Mr. Bollenbach:  Correct. 

 

Mr. Astorino:  Ok.  I know that some of us were at that meeting.  I want to wish everyone a Happy 

Thanksgiving. We need a motion to adjourn. 

 

Mr. McConnell makes a motion to adjourn the November 21, 2012 Planning Board Meeting. 

 

Seconded by Ms. Little.  Motion carried; 5-Ayes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


